
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

County of El Paso Purchasing Department 
 500 East San Antonio, Room 500 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 
 
 

 
ADDENDUM 3 

 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Linda Gonzalez, Bid Clerk/Buyer   
 
Date:  April 30, 2007 
  
Subject: Bid# 07-046, (Re-bid) El Paso County Colonia Self Help Housing Program 
 
 
The Purchasing Department received a questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal.   
 
 

1. Could you please send us the plan holder list for the 07-046 El Paso County 
Colonia project which bids on May 1, 2007? See attachment 

 
2. Where can I pick up the drawings for Bid 07-046 (address)?  

• El Paso County Court House 
500 E. San Antonio St 501 
El Paso, Texas 79901 
(915) 546-2195 

• On Line www.epcounty.com under Quick links click on Bids, RFQ, etc.., 
click on the bid # 07-046 

• Drawing for the building will be provided to selected bidder. Homes need 
to be worked as per floor plan. 

 
 

3. Do I have to leave a check, and if I have to for what amount?  
 

No 

 1

http://www.epcounty.com/


 2

4. I didn’t attend the “pre-bidders conference.” Can I still bid this project?  
 
         Yes 
 

5. Is there a fixed budget for this Job?  
 

Yes, there is, however we are not allowed to provide prices during bid process 
 

6. If yes, what is the amount?  
 

Amount will be disclosed to selected bidder 


